Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
Schools Division Office
Rizal Ave. Pob. South, Lagawe, Ifugao

Division Memorandum
No. ZQ / s. 2016

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and School Heads

From: SALLY, ALIM, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent lb%

Subject: Addendum to Division Memo 154, s. 2016 (ICT Literacy Training for
School ICT Coordinators)

Date: September 19, 2016

1. Because of the whole day Brownout on September 22 (maintenance of the
_SKBA substation and changing of rotten post in Lamut), the ICT literacy
training for Batch 3 scheduled on September 22-24 is cancelled and
moved to September 29-October 1 (Thursday-Saturday).

2. Batch 3 consists of Lamut district, Mayoyao district, Tinoc district, Lagawe
Central School. Caba NHS, Banaue NHS, Camandag NHS, Hungduan NHS,
Pinto NHS, Sta. Maria NHS, Kalanguya NHS, Bangbang NHS, Rufino I
Chungalao SHS, Lagawe NHS (secondary schools mentioned are junior high
schools).

3. Dissemination of this memorandum is enjoined.



